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S. Scott Paist, M. D.
308 Winding Hill Drive
Lancaster, Pennsylvania 17601

October 10, 2012

Judge Christian F. Hummel
United States Courthouse,
445 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207

RE: REDEMPTION OF MCGINN SMITH NOTES

Dear Judge Hummel:

[ write to you as a holder of Senior Secured notes in TAIN, FIIN, and FAIN LLC's that
are at issue in the McGinn Smith Case No. 1:10-cv-00457-GLS-CFH under the auspices
of Receiver William J. Brown, Esq.

I purchased the Senior Secured Notes at a lower interest rate because these were
represented to me as safer, in that, in the event of potential loss, my notes would be
redeemed before those of holders of more junior notes.

I respectfully ask that you hold the Receiver to this agreement and rule that holders of

Senior Secured notes be compensated before considering holders of more junior,
unsecured notes.

Sincerely yours,

. Scott Paist, III, M. D.

cc: William J. Brown, Esq., Receiver
3400 HSBC Center
Buffalo, NY 14203





